From:

To: TG INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 13

cc: LI'hHE'J |USNORTHCOM HOs 135 [EE] M@
I ; o
LoyELUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): [ ]

MH (h) (RI(EL

NORAD USNORTHCOM HOs 1357 [m (b)(B)
T ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs |35; |-37 Detainee Affairs ) |
Terror

Subject: FW: SOUTHCOM"s HR Issue jiddudmae

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:29:33 PM

Classification: -tk

Sir,

Since we received the necessary approval to move the body, we won't need that information at this

time. We can contact USAF if we need longer term options.

Thank you for your help.

V/R,

(h)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(B) I

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:09 PM

To: |ib)(6) |USSOUTHCOM/5C13 ()l (h)(B) |

Jb30 IS § 130h,

] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); {10 USE 8 30b.b)E) |

 [CDIEIHIN | v

(b)(B) )5
]

cc:|b)E) J(b)(B) [USAFE HQ USAFE/A1;
: USAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAM]()(6) JuSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);
(E)(E) USAREUR; [0)) Jvan
(LE) |
lJ_|55m_|1|;|_cQM/qrn (HY(B)(E) JussouTHCOM/SCl4 (HYIBI(E) l0sD
(b)) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|b)6B)
[b)B) |USSOUTHCOM/5CJ3 [G)R ElE I
USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)b)(B) JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35;|b)6) |
(b)(B) ) INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; [b)E) |
(b)E) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35]ihi5) JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs
J35; [)5) JINORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; Yibig)
NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs ]3; ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H)bi(6) ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) (b)(B) [0)(5) T 1 (b)(B) |
IWIJCS_B NMCC; |(b)(3):10 SE. 8 130b,(b)(3):50 ILSE. Fip)(g) JUSSOUTATOM7STIZ (H); |'|3,”3 IEUSE g]
(b)(3):10 USE. & 130b.(b)(B) 1 ] 0SD POLICY[E.
(B)(3I0 USC. § 130b.(b)(E) [b)E) J{k6)
(h) (g USSQUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)ldua IAMC 618
(b)(B) J-37 Detainee Affairg (b)(B) | JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;
JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO:_ITEGTMO-13-10C Watch OfficerddiE) ]
USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H) (h)(E) Lietzau, William K SES
OSD POLICY; [(b)(3110 USL. § 130b.(6)(8)  [{&)(2):0 USC. § 130b.()(5) 1 ]
lib)s) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);] (b)(F) A3V 0 ST 8 30k (hIEY |
(b)(B) (b)(B) [Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;
(h\(R) JAMC/A7S0C; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain
JCs; [ |PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD. CTR - EAC - OMB;[th)(B) |
[@ ] OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team QSD LNO 1CS 1-3: (b)(B) Isc
JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H)j (b)(B) | (b)(B) |
| (b)(B) (b)(R) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|(h)(3)10 USE. & 130b,(b)(6) |
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“USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue i

Classification: SaRbddodbkaR @S

All:

I just talked with [[E) lin OSD and he just informed me that the DCM gave us the go ahead

USCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-SO-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH] . JusAF

move the body

(b)(l).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

{b){1).5ec. L4 (a).5ec. 14 (b).Sec.

14 {d) Sec. L4 (q)

(b)(l).Sec. L4 (3

).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g) J]Once th

and we will inform the appropriate principals.

e movement is complete, please let us know

As a reminder, since this mission is not complete, everything concerning this mission is still classified
aSESRERESESRTTTORCON. Joint Staff still holds the authority to have the information released to

anyone, at the SESREpSESfneSREs [cvel, who has a need to know. If there are any questions
regarding this please don't hesitate to contact me.

If there are any additional questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reply.

V/R

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From: |(L)(E)

(NEW EMAIL ADDRESS)

JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) [mailto:[si®) |

Sent; Thursday

September 20, 2012 10:31 AM

(b)(B)

USAFE HO LISAEF/AT-

(h}{é}im ISE S 0L 06

(b)(B) (b)) |b)E)
(b]TE]_JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H): [N IST STRUBEIE i) (6) [USAREUR]®)E) .
(b)(E) b)E) | TSI I
{h)(B) | 1 TN JUSSOUTH -J(h)(6

Lk lb)E) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |b)(E)
(b)(B) Jib)iB) 0SD POLICY;|(b)(5) |
HCOM/SCJ3 (H);(ki) PSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H); |b)E) |

(b)(6) USNORTHCOM HQs J35; (L

[LUISNORTHCOM HQs J35;[k(E)

(b)(B) |NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;|E1E) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;
(b)(B) INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35]b)65) ]NORAD
(b)(B) e NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J3; ALL SCJ341
Distribution (H); [b)(5) _ (b)(B) [bE 1
0)(E) | (b)(5) [(6)(3):0 U.SC. & 130b.(b)(6) (b)(B)
biE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC]4 (H): Iib)(3)I0 U.SE § 130b,(b)(6) R
AT (B)(3)10 USC. & 130b.(b)() Jie)6)
(b)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H){n)s) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);
(b)(B) JAMC 618 TACC/XO00; J-37 Detainee Affairs (b)(B)
37 DDSO CT: JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; |OC-XO; |TFGTMO-]3-10C Watch Officer;
| DG |[USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)j (£)(8) |
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Terror; Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY|(b)(E}0 USE € 130 (b)(5) b)(3):0 USL. § 130b,(b)(6) |

lib)(340 LS. 8 130b.(b)(B) lib)(E) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H):l (b)(E) ]
(b)(E) Jib)(3):10 LS. & 130b.(b)(B) | (b)(D).5ec. L4 (a).5ec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. |4 (q) | (b)(B)
OVC_]CS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;|b)(8) MC/A750C; NJ attle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS; |(bi(E) JPMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB:libi(E JOMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO ICS I-E’) - (b)(B) |SC JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H)
( I (1)(6) (b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM/SC_]3 (H); R0 USE. & RObb)(E) [USCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-SO-DO; USTC-
13-W SOUTHJo® TUSSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)[_ 6]
(h)(B)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue pe@digdd (UNCLASSIFIED) sivisiindnia
Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION : R Seneiini S @i

If everyone can, please jump on the DCO at 1100L (15002Z) to discuss current issues.

From{ (b)(B) |
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:07 AM
To: [0 USC 8 B0bbE)  1bIE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)JBIGHT TST S BIRE)E |
()30 1S Jib)(B) |
& [OIE) [(b)(3)10 USE. & 130b.(b)(E) |
(MRS 8130k (W)(E) | (b)(B) {(b)(B) |
(b)) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);{(b)(3):0 USC. & 1306,(b)(B)  |(B)(E) [USAREUR]Y® |
(b)(6) SSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]ib)6) |
[biB) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]b)e) |
[B)E) |USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);]b)6) [DSD POLICY JeiEr |
USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H):fmm | (b)(B) [b)s) |
0SD POLICY;|(b)(E) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[iLig I
THCOM/SCJ3 (H); lg LSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H); (@) |
(b)(B) USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[20 |USNORTHCOM HQs J35; |(b)(8) |
(b)(B) —_[NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35])6) [NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;
[b)8) NORAD USNORTHCOM HOs 135:])6) JNORAD
| TRV 1)(8) JNORAD_USNORTHCOM HQs J3; ALL SC|341
Distribution (H); [(£)6) [ussouTHCOM/SCI3 (H)] (b)(B) GG |
(h)(B) | (h)(B) Bib)(3)10 LISE. & 130b.(b)(B) Jbi(E) ]
(b)(B) Jb)(3)10 U.SC § 130b,(b)(B) 1! (3] |
[(b)6) Jb)(3)10 U.SE. & 130b.(b)(B) [b)B) |
(B)E) JUSSQUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [kl bs - :
(h)(B) AMC 618 TACC/X000; J-37 Detainee Affairs; (h)(B)
J37 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; ]OC-XO; ITFGTMO-]3-10C Watch Officer;
(LB JSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)4 (b)(B) |
Terror; Lietzau, William K SES QSD POITICY]ib)(3)I0 LSL. § 130b.(b)(6) "(b}(a);lt [1SL. 8 130h,(b)(R) |
SR hE |b)B) [USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H)] b)(5) |
(b)(B) J(b)(3):0 LLSL. & [30b.(b)(B) | (b)(B) " (b)(B) |
(b)() |OVCJCS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;|(LiE ] AMC/A7SOC; NJOIT Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain 1CS: (b)) |PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB|b)(E) [OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3] (b)(B) Jib)(5) USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): SC JOC CPT
(H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H);] (b)(B) | (b)(B) |
[ b5 () JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);](b)(3)110 US.L. & 130b,(b)(5) |
USN USCENTCOM C(CJ3-JS-S0-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTHJuIE) |
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)] (b)(B) |

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue Feese (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: SRtk

|(hﬁJ(3}:IE US.C. & 130b,(b)(B) |
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Bottom line up. front:. When there's an unplanned. detainee death, JTF GTMO./ USSOUTHCOM _
attempt to repatriate the human remains as quickly as possible for cultural / religious reasons.|"5 142

{ib)in Sec. 14 12) |
|u=1(n.sec|~s[a1 Unforeseen circumstances, namely the unrest in N. Africa, Middle East and Jout ED' - Lised
ticipated pause in Detainee Human Remains Movement Operation (DHRMOY .y .. 14 (ht

Background:

G014 In DHRMO[-—_]GTMO detainee Latif was pronounced dead at 1448EDT on Sat 8 Sept. The EUCOM
(a)Sec. 14} Sec " Battle Watch Captain received a GENADMIN. early on Sun. 09 Sept (DTG  090008Z2)... Later on Sunday. 09
L4 (d)Sec. 14 (0) ~ Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the message was for

unplanned detainee death.

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US
Ambassador to Yemen that the Republi ould accept the remains,. the following
itinerary was published by TRANSCOM| (b)()Sec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (q)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

Assessment:

0SD/)JS/USSOUTHCOM could not anticipate the YouTube protests.in. Yemen. would occur 72 hours. after

the GTMO detamee dted (b)l).5ec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (
' T " | The EUCOM BWC ‘not predict these occurrences. either and provided
excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains the supported combatant command in. DHRMO| | Given. the
human remains of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/contro Tis-a.highly
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM options are--.

limited. L)) ez 14
(a) See: 14 ().See.
Next Steps: 14 (2).See. 14 (g)

Recommend continued engagement between USSOUTHCOM / USEUCOM ¥ OSD /JS / State Dept in
order to determine the best disposition for DH RMO

Options include:

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024070



(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Note: The PRO/CON.comparisons are not/not exhaustive and other solutions may. exist.

JS/0SD will support / engage coordination between USSOUTHCOM and USEUCOM as required.

v/r

(b)(B)

Retu

rn_the HR to |TF GTMO_----- Original Message-----

From{(b)(3):0 LL.S.C. & 130b,(h)(6)

Sent

: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:27 PM

To:|b)(E)

JussouTHCOM/SCI3 (HYEVEHTIST & ik (b

c:[ib)(E) J(b)(3)10 USE. § 1300, (6)(3):50 USL. & 3024(9) (6)(B) |
(b)E JU 1 (b)) OG- |
(1)(6) ISSQUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)|(b)(3):0 USE § I30b.(b)(E) (LR [TSAREUR]Y® [
(b)(B) lussouTHCOM/SCI3 (H): [P | |
(6)E) | USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H){mE 1
(b)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H):lbiE) JoSD POLICY; (b)(B)
J37. DDSO. Combat. Terror;.[it)(6) SSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); Tim ]
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's AR Tssue. i \SSIFIED)
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIE D/ /ety
All,
Not sure who has the conn for this.| (b)(l).Sec. 14 (a).5ec. 14 (h).Sec. 14 (d).ec. 14 (g)
(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)
V/r,
[EIEHT OSTE B6.5]
----- Original Message-----
From{(b)(8) |
[mailto]ib)(5)
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012. /:22 PM
To:|bi(6) ] _
Cc: b6 Jb)3)0 USE § 130b(b)(E) B JBEHTUST S 1308 (6)(E) |
[(b)(3)40 USE. & 130b.(b)(B)  |(b)(3):0 US.C. § 130b,(b)(E) (b)(B) |
Ib)(5) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H): libi
USAREUR; |ib)(6) |USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); |
(LE |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|b)®) SSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)[L)E) losp
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poLICY] (b)(B) [(b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) pnaeds

CLASSIFICATION : gkl

MJ,

Understand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not

SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the political sensitivities of dealing

with GTMOQ detainees and thev are aware of vour Embassv's position. | (b)) Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)
(b)(f).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

(b)(l).5ec. 14 (a).sec. 14 (h).sec. 14 ] We will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.

(b)(B)

Cheers,
(b)(B)

————— Original Message-----
From](b)(3):0 USC. § 130b,(h)(8) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:01 PM
To: |ib)ig) ] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
M ITNTET TN b)(3):10 LIS.L. § 130h,(b)(B) | B J(b)(3):10 LSE. & 130b.(b)(B) |__
)8 |HQ USAFE/AT{(H)(0 USE 130k (b)(E) SAFE HQ USAFE/ATSANT Dl
b)) SSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);[6)3)0USE.E606.6)E)  [ihyR)
h)(E) I LSSOUTHCOM/SC3 (AT Tom BRI
(b)(3I0 USE & 1300 (J(h)(B)
(h)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |biB) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)
Subject: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good evenin

(b)(0).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/

(b)(3):10 USE. & 130b.(b)(B)

(b)(3)0 USL. 8 130b.(b)(5)
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(b)(3):40 USE. & 30b.(b)(B)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /duism@hiuibiivmlkisimEhiie

CLASSIFICATION ; felamglkissivimlhiiimsiyion

If this e-mail is marked duSRmgdnEhEhismmbEgymy it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information
protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// R sr=Nry

CLASSIFICATION : Soiminisimsiopiyiiisiein@efisim

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/20/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024073



